

## H.B. 336

# MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL LICENSING DURING A DECLARED EMERGENCY

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 16, 2011 12:34 PM

Representative **Evan J. Vickers** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 5, Line 140:*

140 (a) use a ~~{stockpile}~~ vaccine, antiviral, antibiotic, or other prescription medication that is

2. *Page 5, Line 143:*

143 (b) distribute a ~~{stockpile}~~ vaccine, antiviral, antibiotic, or other prescription medication

3. *Page 6, Line 166:*

166 The protocol shall establish procedures for the Department of Health **or a local health department** to:

4. *Page 6, Line 174:*

174 (b) authorize the **dispensing,** administration  ~~,~~ or distribution of a vaccine, an antiviral, an antibiotic,

5. *Page 6, Lines 176 through 177:*

176 defined in Subsection 26-6-2(4), without a patient-practitioner relationship, ~~{so long as}~~ **if** ~~{the~~  
177 **prescription is the same substance prescribed for}** **the contact's condition is the same as that of** ~~the~~  
physician's patient; and

6. *Page 6, Line 181:*

181 (ii) is receiving **preventative or** medical treatment in a triage situation;

7. *Page 7, Line 211:*

211 (v) preventative treatment for an individual ~~{exposed to a communicable disease}~~ **at risk for an**  
**infectious disease that has a direct impact on public health** when

8. *Page 8, Lines 215 through 217:*

215 (3) In a circumstance described in Subsection (2), ~~{a physician}~~ **an individual with prescriptive**  
**authority** may write a prescription  
216 for each contact, as defined in Subsection 26-6-2(4), of ~~{the}~~ ~~{physician's}~~ **a patient of the**  
**individual with prescriptive authority** ~~{patient}~~ without a

217 face-to-face exam, if:

9. *Page 8, Line 218:*

218 (a) the ~~{-physician}~~ individual with prescriptive authority is treating the ~~{-physician's}~~  
patient for a reportable disease or

10. *Page 8, Line 220:*

220 (b) ~~{the prescription is for the same substance as prescribed to}~~ the contact's condition is the  
same as the ~~{-physician's}~~ patient of the individual with prescriptive authority . ~~{-patient}~~ .